Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul)

From: Naylor, Racquel (CI-StPaul)

Sent: Tuesday, August 8, 2017 9:21 AM
To: *Cl-StPaul_LegislativeHearings
Subject: 912 Magnolia

From: Singerhouse, Rich (CI-StPaul)

Sent: Tuesday, August 08, 2017 7:35 AM

To: Naylor, Racquel (CI-StPaul)

Subject: RE: 1618 Beech Street, RLH VBR 17-56

Racquel,

| also have come to agreement with 912 Magnolia ave e. He will be calling and withdrawing appeal.

Rich Singerhouse

DSI INSPECTOR Il

Department of Safety and Inspections
375 Jackson St. Suite 220

Saint Paul, MN 55101

P: 651-266-1945

"1 F: 651-266-1919
rich.singerhouse@ci.stpaul.mn.us

> Bl

Making Saint Paul the Most Livable City in America

“DSI’s Mission: To preserve and improve the quality of life in Saint Paul by protecting and promoting public
health and safety for all.”

From: Naylor, Racquel (CI-StPaul)

Sent: Monday, August 7, 2017 9:51 AM

To: Singerhouse, Rich (CI-StPaul) <rich.singerhouse@ci.stpaul.mn.us>

Cc: *CI-StPaul_LegislativeHearings <LegislativeHearings@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Subject: 1618 Beech Street, RLH VBR 17-56

Rich,

Please verify the following: Terrence Derosier, 651-226-5316, 1618 Beech Street, called to say that he wanted to cancel
his appeal tomorrow on the vacant building fee because you two have come to an agreement. Derosier said you have to
do a walk-through of the property, and there will not be a vacant building fee.

—Racquel, 6-8573



